



## Election / Élection

PLEASE POST  
VEUILLEZ AFFICHER

### Notice of Nominated Candidate(s)

### Avis de mise(s) en candidature

TO: **Local 2002 members**

DESTINATAIRES : **Membres de la section locale 2002**

FROM: **Local 2002 Elections Committee**

DE LA PART DU : **Comité d'élections de Section locale  
2002**

SUBJECT: **Election for the following position:**

OBJET : **Élection au poste suivant :**

**Board of Trustees Members**

**membres du Commission de contrôle**

DATE: **November 4, 2020**

DATE: **4 novembre 2020**

**The following members were officially nominated  
at the close of nominations on: October 19, 2020**

**Les membres suivants ont été officiellement  
présentés comme candidat(e)s à la clôture des  
mises en candidature: 19 octobre 2020**

Sheila Sarne

Annette Boissonneault

Charles Dorrington

Aida Kirameddine

Paula Cunha

The term of office begins November 1, 2020 and ends with  
Convention 2023.

Le mandat débute le 1<sup>er</sup> novembre et se terminera  
lors du congrès 2023.

In solidarity,

En toute solidarité,

Manon Camiré  
Local 2002 Elections Committee Member  
CC: Vice-Presidents

Manon Camiré  
Membre du comité d'élection de Section locale  
2002  
cc : vice-président(e)s



# **SHEILA SARNE**

## **CANDIDATE FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEE POSITION**



### **Union Experience:**

- **Elected Vice-Chairperson for Unifor Local 2002 District 301, From 2018 to Present**

### **Education:**

- **Grievance Handling & Workplace Leadership**
- **Accounting Diploma**

### **Work Experience:**

- **Customer Sales and Service Agent for an Airline for 23 years**
- **Ticketing Agent over 10 years**
- **Cycling and Rotation Committee for one year**
- **Attend Article 16 and Time and Attendance Meetings and prepare written reports**
- **Attend Arbitration Hearings**
- **Create Website to Educate and Connect Fellow Colleagues**
- **Prepare Financial Reports**
- **Prepare Tax returns**

### **Social Media:**

**AeroCaf.com**

**sheila@aerocaf.com**



## Charles Dorrington for Trustee Position

---

### CAREER OVERVIEW

Customer Sales with over 32 years I take a customer focused approach, with the ability to execute deliverables in a tactical and business approach. Being focused on company-wide business priorities, delivering results by applying a wide range of expertise in areas such as customer sales, project management, administration, communication, process improvement, and relationship management. Rounding out my qualifications are business management courses from Humber College for a post-secondary diploma as well as Microsoft Office skills (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook) and Air Canada ARMS.

### UNIFOR Experience

- Currently, Vice-Chair of the UNIFOR's largest district, Toronto Airport
- Appointed by the Labour Council to sit on the G.T.A.A. consultative committee
- Delegate on the Mississauga/Brampton Labour Council

### My Achievements

- Past Health and Safety Officer
- Chairman for "Dreams Take Flight" fundraiser for over 5 years
- Campaigned for the successful representational vote for approximately 1000 GTAA employees at Pearson international Airport
- Union Activist

### My Education

- Officer training- Union building, union policies, principles, and EAP
- Grievance Handling
- Completed UNIFOR's PEL program on human rights
- Facing management: Level One

Please contact me with any further questions at [cdorri@rogers.com](mailto:cdorri@rogers.com) or 416-258-1316



## Election / Élection

PLEASE POST  
VEUILLEZ AFFICHER

### Notice of Vote Times and Location

TO: **Local 2002 members**

FROM: **Local 2002 Elections Committee**

SUBJECT: **Election for the following positions:**

Board of Trustees members

DATE: **November 4, 2020**

This election will be conducted electronically only.

#### **Electronic Voting dates and times:**

**Begins** Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 12:00 NOON  
and **ends** Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at 11:59 AM

Your Elector ID and password will be sent by email. To ensure you receive this very important information, please update your Voter Profile.

In solidarity,

Manon Camiré  
Unifor Local 2002 Elections Committee Member

cc: Vice-President

### Avis des heures et le lieu de scrutin

DESTINATAIRES : **Membres de la section locale 2002**

DE LA PART DU : **Comité d'élection de la section locale 2002**

OBJET : **Élection aux postes suivants:**

membres du Commission de contrôle

DATE: **4 novembre 2020**

Cette élection se déroulera par scrutin électronique  
seulement.

#### **Les dates et heures du scrutin électronique :**

**Débutera** jeudi, 12 novembre 2020 à 12 h 00 MIDI et  
**se termine** mardi, 17 novembre 2020 à 11 h 59 AM

Votre ID d'électeur et mot de passe seront envoyés par courriel. Afin de s'assurer que vous recevrez cette information très importante, veuillez mettre à jour votre profil d'électeur.

En toute solidarité,

Manon Camiré  
Membre du comité d'élection de la section locale 2002

cc: Vice-présidente

## **Members in Good Standing**

In order to vote in an election, as per the Unifor Local 2002 Bylaws, a voter must be a member in good standing.

### **SECTION 2 - MEMBER IN GOOD STANDING**

**2.2.01** All persons who are employed in organized workplaces that Unifor Local 2002 has collective bargaining authority may become members in this Local and the National Union Unifor, when they sign a membership card declaring support of and adherence to these By-laws and the Unifor National Constitution, and pay the applicable dues.

**2.2.02** A member shall lose his/her good standing status when in arrears in the payment of dues and assessments for a period of 60 calendar days or more. Any member who has lost his/her member in good standing status because of this article may not vote, stand in any election or hold office until such time that they have paid their arrears.

### **SECTION 3 - APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP**

**2.3.03** Eligibility for and acceptance into membership in the Amalgamated Local Union shall be governed by the Constitution of the National Union Article 5.

### **SECTION 10 - REGISTRY**

**2.10.01** In the event a member changes his/her name, work location, mailing address, telephone number or classification, it shall be the responsibility of the member to advise the headquarters of the Local Union and his/her District Chairperson in writing of such change in order to maintain a correct District and Local Union record.

## **Membres en règle**

Pour voter dans une élection, conformément aux Règlements de la section locale 2002 d'Unifor, il ou elle doit être un (e) membre en règle.

### **ARTICLE 2 - MEMBRE EN RÈGLE**

**2.2.01** Toutes les autres personnes qui sont employées dans un lieu de travail syndiqué, pour lequel la section locale 2002 d'Unifor détient les droits de négociation collective, peuvent devenir membres de la section locale en question et du syndicat national d'Unifor après avoir signé une carte de membre et déclaré leur appui et leur engagement à respecter les présents règlements et les statuts d'Unifor et le paiement des cotisations.

**2.2.02** Un membre perd son statut de membre en règle lorsque le versement de ses cotisations et de ses cotisations spéciales affiche un arriéré pendant une période de soixante (60) jours civils ou plus. Un membre qui perd son statut de membre en règle au titre du présent article ne peut pas voter, se présenter à une fonction électorale ou en occuper une tant qu'il ne verse pas tous les arriérés.

### **ARTICLE 3 – DEMANDE D'ADHÉSION**

**2.3.03** L'admissibilité d'un membre et son admission dans la section locale unifiée sont régies par l'article 5 des statuts du syndicat national.

### **ARTICLE 10 – REGISTRE**

**2.10.01** Lorsqu'un membre change de nom, de lieu de travail, d'adresse postale, de numéro de téléphone ou de classification, il est de sa responsabilité d'en aviser le siège social de la section locale ainsi que sa présidente ou son président de district par écrit afin d'assurer la tenue de dossiers exacts au district et à la section locale.

**Notice of Election Results**

**TO: Local 2002 members**

**FROM: Local 2002 Elections Committee**

**SUBJECT: Election for the following position:**

**Chairperson of the Board of Trustees**

**DATE: November 4, 2020**

The District Election Committee is pleased to announce the following election results:

Candidate   Candidat	# votes   # de votes
Christine Bower – Elected/Élue	66
Aida Kirameddine	34
Paula Cunha	27
Abstain ballots cast Bulletins de vote Abstention	9
Total ballots cast Bulletins de vote déposés	136

In solidarity,

Manon Camiré  
Local 2002 Elections Committee Member

**Avis des résultats d'élection**

**DESTINATAIRES : Membres de la section locale 2002**

**DE LA PART DU : Comité d'élections de Section locale  
2002**

**OBJET : Élection au poste suivant :**

**Président(e) du Commission de contrôle**

**DATE: 4 novembre 2020**

Le Comité d'élection de district a le plaisir d'annoncer les résultats de l'élection suivant :

En toute solidarité,

Manon Camiré  
Membre du comité d'élection de Section locale 2002



## Election / Élection

PLEASE POST  
VEUILLEZ AFFICHER

### Notice of Election Results

TO: **Local 2002 members**

FROM: **Local 2002 Elections Committee**

SUBJECT: **Election for the following position:**

Local 2002 Elections Committee Members

DATE: November 4, 2020

The District Election Committee is pleased to announce the following election results:

### Avis des résultats d'élection

DESTINATAIRES : **Membres de la section locale 2002**

DE LA PART DU : **Comité d'élections de Section locale 2002**

OBJET : **Élection au poste suivant :**

membres du Comité d'Élections d'Unifor 2002

DATE: 4 novembre 2020

Le Comité d'élection de district a le plaisir d'annoncer les résultats de l'élection suivant :

Candidate   Candidat	# votes   # de votes
Manon Camiré – Elected/Élue	77
Astraea Sam – Elected/Élue	100
Sheila Sarne – Elected/Élue	59
Karen Bulmer	58
Abstain ballots cast Bulletins de vote Abstention	12
Total ballots cast Bulletins de vote déposés	136

In solidarity,

Manon Camiré  
Local 2002 Elections Committee Member

En toute solidarité,

Manon Camiré  
Membre du comité d'élection de Section locale 2002



## Election / Élection

PLEASE POST  
VEUILLEZ AFFICHER

### Notice of Election Results

TO: **Local 2002 members**

FROM: **Local 2002 Elections Committee**

SUBJECT: **Election for the following position:**

Constitution and Bylaws Committee Members

DATE: November 4, 2020

The District Election Committee is pleased to announce the following election results:

Candidate   Candidat	# votes   # de votes
Sheila Sarne – Elected/Élue	75
Daniel Pelletier – Elected/Élu	87
Cheryl Robinson – Elected/Élue	67
Saul Santiago Nolasco	50
Abstain ballots cast Bulletins de vote Abstention	18
Total ballots cast Bulletins de vote déposés	136

In solidarity,

Manon Camiré  
Local 2002 Elections Committee Member

### Avis des résultats d'élection

DESTINATAIRES : **Membres de la section locale 2002**

DE LA PART DU : **Comité d'élections de Section locale 2002**

OBJET : **Élection au poste suivant :**

membres du Comité des statuts et règlements

DATE: 4 novembre 2020

Le Comité d'élection de district a le plaisir d'annoncer les résultats de l'élection suivant :

En toute solidarité,

Manon Camiré  
Membre du comité d'élection de Section locale 2002